MAMBLE PARISH COUNCIL

Draft Minutes of Mamble Parish Council meeting held in Mamble Village Hall on Thursday 1st August 2024 at 7pm.

Present: Cllrs: Mr C Bunn (Chairman), Mr P Bytheway and Mrs J Rogers.

In Attendance: Mrs A Watson (Clerk)

- **1. Apologies:** These were received and accepted from Councillors Mrs S Rawlins and Mr S Finney.
- **2. Declarations of Interest:** Dispensation has been granted to Cllr. Bunn at each meeting for a Declaration of Pecuniary Interest, to enable participation in all discussions relating to the 'Lengthsman'.
- 3. Suspension of the meeting for the Democratic 15 mins/Public Question Time: No public present.
- **4. Minutes:** The minutes of the Meeting held on the 27/06/24 were approved and signed by the Chairman.
- **5. MHDC Planning Application M/24/00461/CLPU** The Orchard, Church Lane, Mamble, DY14 9JY Applicant: Mr P Evans. Application for certificate of lawfulness for proposed detached outbuilding. **REFUSED**
- **6. MHDC Planning Application M/24/00953/CLPU** The Orchard, Church Lane, Mamble, DY14 9JY Applicant: Mr P Evans. Application for Certificate of Lawfulness for proposed erection of a stable block/tack shed/storage. Planning application: M/24/00953/CLPU Malvern Hills District Council

7. Progress reports:

- **7.1** Worcestershire County Council Highways work scheduled for the footpath opposite the Sun & Slipper, will take place 21st October 25th October 2024.
- 8. Correspondence received and Items for Discussion.
- **8.1** Mamble Village Hall updates were briefly discussed including the provision of planters, rates, and Wi-Fi.
- **8.2** West Mercia Police Newsletter and speeding information from Police PCSO Abigail Partridge, Tenbury Wells was read out by the Clerk.
- **8.3** MHDC Children and Young Peoples Partnership had requested information, the Clerk will reply.
- 8.4 Local Government Boundary Commission the Final recommendations report was noted.
- **8.5** Email from Mrs M Swift regarding Mamble History Group and the installation of a footpath alongside the A456. The Parish Council will contact Worcestershire Highways and make enquiries about the path.
- 8.6 Clerk & Councils Direct July 2024 Issue 154
- **9. Items for Discussion:** The Lengthsman's Risk Assessment has been done, and was signed by the Clerk.

10. Finance:

10.1 Bank Statements:

10.1.1 26.06.24 Business Account £5208.43

10.1.2 31.07.24 Current Account £2681.47

10.2 Receipts: 11.07.24 Worcestershire County Council Lengthsman Payment May & June 2024 £396.00

10.3 Payments - The following payments were ratified and cheques signed:

10.3.1 Mr C Bunn (Lengthsman July 2024)	£206.25
10.3.2 Mrs A Watson (Clerk Salary & Expenses 06/07-05/08/24)	£340.00
10.3.3 Parish Council Websites (Website hosting and support 03/08/24-02/08/25)	£273.60

11.	The Chairma	an thanke	d everyone	for their	attendance	and closed	the meeting	at 8.10 pm.	Due to the
au	ction of 'Harr	v's Patch'.	the next m	eeting w	ill be held or	n Wednesd	av 11 th Septer	nber 2024.	

Signed:	Date:

Chairman